
INSC PARTNER COUNTRIES INVOLVED IN TRAINING & TUTORING PROJECTS

ARMENIA
Nuclear and Radiation Safety 
Center (NRSC) - (TSO)
> Website:
https://nrsc-am.com/

Armenian Nuclear Regulatory
Authority (ANRA) - (NRA)
> Website:
http://www.anra.am/index.aspx

EGYPT
Egyptian Nuclear & 
Radiological Regulatory 
Authority (ENRRA) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://enrra.org/

BRAZIL
Comissão Nacional de Energia 
Nuclear CNEN - (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.gov.br/cnen/pt-br

BELARUS
Gosatomnadzor - (NRA)
> Website:
https://gosatomnadzor.mchs.
gov.by/en/novosti/

GHANA
Nuclear Regulatory Authority, 
Ghana - (NRA)
> Website:
https://nra.gov.gh/

IRAQ
Radiation Protection 
Centre (RPC) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://rpc.gov.iq/english

IRAN
National Nuclear Safety 
Department (NNSD) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.aeoi.org.ir/

INDONESIA
Badan Pengawas Tenaga 
Nuklir (BAPETEN) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.bapeten.go.id/

MOROCCO
Agence Marocaine de la Sûreté 
et de la Sécurité Nucléaires et 
Radiologiques (AMSSNUR) - 
(NRA)
> Website:
https://amssnur.org.ma/

SERBIA
Serbian Radiation and 
Nuclear Safety and 
Security Directorate 
(SRBATOM) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.srbatom.gov.
rs/

THE PHILIPPINES
Philippine Nuclear Research 
Institute (PNRI) - DOST - (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/

NIGERIA
Nigerian Nuclear Regulatory 
Authority (NNRA) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.nnra.gov.ng/nnra/

JORDAN
Energy and Minerals 
Regulatory Commission 
(EMRC)- (NRA)
> Website:
https://emrc.gov.jo/

MONGOLIA
Nuclear Energy 
Commission (NEC) - 
(NRA)
> Website:
https://www.nea.gov.mn/

General Agency For 
Specialized Inspection
> Website:
http://inspection.gov.mn/
new/

MEXICO
Comisión Nacional De 
Seguridad Nuclear Y 
Salvaguardias (CNSNS) - 
(NRA)
> Website:
https://www.gob.mx/cnsns

MALAYSIA
Atomic Energy Licensing 
Board (AELB) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://aelb.gov.my/newaelb/
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SOUTH AFRICA
National Nuclear Regulator 
(NNR) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://nnr.co.za/

THAILAND
Office of Atoms for Peace 
(OAP) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.oap.go.th/

TANZANIA
Tanzania Atomic Energy 
Commission (TAEC) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://rac.taec.go.tz/

TAJIKISTAN
Nuclear and Radiation Safety 
Agency (NRSA) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://nrsa.tj/lang_en/

TURKEY
NÜkleer DÜzenleme Kurumu 
(NDK)- (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.ndk.org.tr/

VIETNAM
Vietnam Agency for Radiation 
and Nuclear Safety (VARANS) 
- (NRA)
> Website:
https://www.most.gov.vn/en/
Pages/home.aspx

UKRAINE
State Nuclear Regulatory 
Inspectorate of Ukraine 
(SNRIU) - (NRA)
> Website:
https://snriu.gov.ua/en
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